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Addendum #4 
RFP No. P23CHWCA Worker's Compensation Claims Administration Services 

October 16, 2023 

 

This addendum to Request for Proposal (RFP) serves to notify all interested proposers of clarifications 

and or changes to RFP No. P23CHWCA and becomes part of this RFP.  Proposers are required to 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the proposal.  If not acknowledged, the  proposal may be 

considered “non-responsive.” 

 

AMENDMENT 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. To provide accurate and competitive pricing, we ask for detailed Workers’ Compensation claims 

data 01/01/2017 thru 09/30/2023. This MS Excel loss data should include but not be limited to: 

a. Dates: Loss Date, Report Date, Close Date, Coverage Year / Calendar Year 

b. Claim Status: Open, Closed, Re-Opened 

c. Litigation: Yes or No data  

d. Employee: Job Description / Class Code / Department 

e. Claim Type: Lost Time, Medical-Only, Incident/Report Only 

f. Expenses:  

i. [1] Reserves, [2] Paid, [3] Total Incurred for the following columns: (a) 

Indemnity, (b) Medical, (c) Legal, (d) Other and (e) Total Incurred 

 

A:  CHWCA does not have the specific report you are requesting.  However, some of the data 

requested is contained within the answers to specific questions provided below.  Furthermore, 

please refer to the Public Self Insurers ER Annual Report provided as part of this Addendum. 

 

2. Does CHWCA have a risk management information system (RMIS)?  

a. If no to an RMIS, does the CHWCA utilize the incumbent TPA’s system? 

b. If yes to having an RMIS, please indicate the system's name. 

 

A:  CHWCA utilizes the TPA’s system which is currently Ventiv and under upgrade to another 

system by year end. 

 

3. In addition to regularly scheduled quarterly claims review meetings, approximately how many 

additional administrative meetings does the CHWCA require from its TPA partner? 

 

A:  Meetings are covered under Section 33 (member services), Section 34 (employee services), 

and Section B.5. (Personnel).  That stated, the average number of administrative meetings that 

the TPA has been required to attend annually, over the past 5 years, was two (2) meetings. 

 

4. Will periodic remote meetings instead of in-person ones be authorized? 

 

A:  Remote meetings will generally be acceptable, but in person meetings could be required at 

the request of CHWCA or its members, as applicable. 
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5. How many CHWCA employees will need access to the TPA’s claims management system and 

have personalized dashboards? 

a. How many with a simple viewing capability? 

b. How many have read & write reporting capabilities? 

c. Similarly, how many Sedgwick Program Admin employees will need access to the 

TPA’s claims management system?  

 

A:  Three (3) employees.  a.  0, b. 3, and c. 3. 

 

6. Please provide the total number of open claims effective 10/2/23. 

 

A:  190 

 

7. Please provide the total number of open claims with a DOI prior to 2017. 

 

A:  44 

 

8. Please provide the current contracts for WC claims administration and managed care services. 

 

A:  Attached to this Addendum is the current contract for claims administration.  Managed Care 

Services are contracted for directly by the TPA. 

 

9. Will all open claims from all prior years be transferred to a new claims administrator? 

a. If yes to all prior year’s claims, how many indemnity claims? 

 

A:  Yes.  154 

 

10. Does CHWCA utilize the incumbent’s nurse case managers or a separate vendor? 

a. What is the average number of annual telephonic nurse case mgr. assignments per year? 

b. What is the average number of annual field nurse case mgr. assignments per year? 

 

A:  Managed Care Services are contracted directly by the TPA and assigned on a case-by-case 

basis.  The answers to questions (a) and (b) are unknown by CHWCA. 

 

11. If there is no NCM detail, what was the CHWCA annual spend for Nurse Case Management 

01/01/2017 thru 09/30/2023 broken down between telephonic and field assignments? 

 

A:  The average annual amount spent is $29,585 (not broken down). 

 

12. Does CHWCA utilize the incumbent’s PBM services or a separate vendor? 

 

A:  A separate vendor is utilized, contracting directly with the TPA. 

 

13. May we have five years of PBM data? 

a. Annual aggregate incurred totals 

b. Gross Savings 
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c. Net Savings 

 

A:  This information is not available. 

 

14. Does CHWCA utilize the incumbent’s Bill Review services or a separate vendor? 

 

A:  CHWCA utilizes the incumbent’s Bill Review services. 

 

15. May we have five years of Bill Review data? 

a. Number of bills 

b. Annual aggregate incurred totals 

c. Gross Savings 

d. Net Saving 

 

A:  CHWCA does not have this information, but the following bill review savings information is 

provided, which shows the results of the bill review process for period this year compared to the 

same period last year: 

 

Period Bills Bill Charges Gross Savings Net Savings Net % Saved 

1/1/22-6/30/22    1,285  $616,713 $289,437 $263,643 43% 

1/1/22-6/30/23 1,201 $910,956 $523,571 $488,076 54% 

 

 

16. Does CHWCA utilize the incumbent’s Utilization Review services or a separate vendor? 

 

A:  The TPA contracts directly with an outside UR vendor. 

 

17. May we have five years of Utilization Review data? 

a. Annual aggregate incurred totals 

b. Gross Savings 

c. Net Savings   

 

A:  This information is not available. 
 

 

18. What has been CHWCA’s annual subrogation recoveries 01/01/2017 thru 01/01/2022? 

 

A:   2017 - $7,596 

2018 - $12, 885 

2019 - $7,639 

2020 - $2,153 

2021 - $6,570 

2022 - $3,974 

2023 - $1,024 (midyear) 
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19.  What is the one most important priority for the TPA? 

 

A: First and foremost, service-oriented and effective claims administration.  CHWCA desires 

that it be provided with efficient, assertive and effective claims management services, focused 

on reduction of lost time and claim closure from day 1.   

 

20. Please provide a current breakdown of pending claims, specifying Indemnity, Medical Only and 

also specify the number of indemnity claims that are in “future Medical” status. 

 

A:  Indemnity – 165 

  Medical Only – 25 

  Future Medical – 47 

 

21. Attachment B of the RFP refers to the Public Self Insurers Claim Liability - Annual Report for 

period 07/01/2021 to 036/30/2022 but there is no Report available in the original RFP or 

subsequent Addendums. Is this Report going to be provided? 

 

A: The Public Self Insurers ER Annual Report, for 07/01/22 to 06/30/22, is attached. 

 

 

Rebecca Kelley 

Procurement Analyst 

rkelley@fresnohousing.org 

Fresno Housing  

1331 Fulton Street 

Fresno, California 93721 

559-612-6621 

(800) 735-2929 TTY  

www.fresnohousing.org  

Vibrant Communities. Quality Housing. Engaged Residents.  

 

mailto:rkelley@fresnohousing.org
http://www.fresnohousing.org/
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Attachment A 

Instructions to Offerors Non-Construction 
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Attachment B 

Public Self Insurers ER Annual Report 
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Attachment C 

Current Contract with CHWCA 

 Effective Until 12/31/2023 
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